From:  Hughes, John (Reg Rel
Sent: 1/23/2012 2:05:11 PM

To: 'mfg@cpuc.ca.gov' (mfg@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: 'russell. worden@sce.com' (russell.worden@sce.com)
Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Galvin Request

Mike

Here is info from Russ regarding Edison. | am in the PUC training room and will send what |
have when | get back to the office.

From: Russell. Worden@sce.com [mailto:Russell. Worden@sce.com]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 01:58 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: Galvin Request

John:

The attached PDF has listings of additional Commission decisions that require the hiring of outside audit
firms to examine various parts of SCE's operations. | also have the excerpts of the operative

Commission decisions that | can send as well, but in total they are probably 50 pages or so.

Russ

From: "GO1-QUAD1A-COMP-CENTRAL-MX4501@SCE.COM" <GO1-QUAD1A-COMP-CENTRAL-MX4501@SCE.COM>
To: russell.worden@SCE.COM

Date: 01/23/2012 01:53 PM

Subject: Scanned image from D102785

Sent by: <GO1-QUAD1A-COMP-CENTRAL-MX4501@SCE.COM>

Reply to: GO1-QUADIA-COMP-CENTRAL-MX4501@SCE.COM <GO1-QUADIA-COMP-CENTRAL-
MX4501@SCE.COM>

Device Name: D102785

Device Model: MX-4501N

Location: GO1-QUADIA-COMP-CENTRAL-MX4501

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi
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